From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent:  6/4/2014 6:16:32 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);

Colvin, Michael (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Lunch

Agreed, such a treat! I look forward to more of these!

From: Doll, Laura

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 5:45 PM
To: Colvin, Michael

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: RE: Lunch

Best part of the day!
Thank you again for coming to us.

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael colvin@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 5:28 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: Re: Lunch

So lovely to see you both. Thanks for a great excuse to eat some good food.

Michael

>0On Jun4, 2014, at 11:30 AM, "Doll, Laura” <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:
>

> Got it

> From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov]
> Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 11:30 AM

> To: Doll, Laura

> Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

> Subject: Re: Lunch

>

> I'm running about 10 min. behind. Sorry!
>

> Michael
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>
> Sent from my iPhone

> Geek Is Chic
>

>>0On Jun 4, 2014, at 9:52 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

>>

>> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
>>To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customet/
>>

>> <meeting.ics>

>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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